

Dustin S. Dodgin, Partner ddodgin@kleinlaw.com

Santa Barbara Office

1255 Coast Village Road Suite 201 C Santa Barbara, CA 93108 Main: (805) 730-0710 Direct: (805) 730-0711 www.kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway Suite 200 Bakersfield, CA 93311 Phone: (661) 395-1000 Fax: (661) 326-0418 www.kleinlaw.com

Martindale-Hubbell*



Dustin S. Dodgin | Partner

Dustin Dodgin is a business lawyer with a vast, multi-disciplinary practice. With clients ranging from private investors and small business owners to publicly-traded companies, Dustin navigates clients through complex business and real estate transactions as well as state court, federal court, and government agency proceedings. Dustin also serves as outside general counsel for several clients, providing business counseling and government relations services. Dustin has been recognized by SuperLawyers as a Rising Star in every year from 2014 through 2021, an honor bestowed on just 2.5% of attorneys in Southern California.

Recent representations include:

- Representation of private investors in a multi-property hospitality acquisition nearing \$300 million;
- Representation of California company in connection with \$139 million contract for ventilators, one of the State of California's largest COVID-related contracts;
- Lead trial counsel for California employer in securing directed verdict in jury trial of multi-plaintiff wage and hour claim;
- Representation of medical practice in expansion strategy though multiple acquisitions of practices throughout California;
- Representation of publicly-traded company in purchase of 250,000 square-foot logistics center:
- Representation of private investor in acquisition of historic oil and gas development—from due diligence through post-closing negotiation of access and injection rights;
- Successful defense of license in agency hearing for insurance licensee in top 1% of national company in successful defense of license in agency hearing;
- Lead counsel in securing complete defense of trade secret claims against client's former company:
- Representation of distressed commercial property owner; blocked receiver from taking control of shopping center for two rent cycles to complete debt workout without bankruptcy filing;
- Lead counsel for California employer in securing summary judgment to eliminate all wage and hour claims in arbitration proceeding;
- Successfully compelling arbitration in multiple actions against California employers; and
- Representation of California employer with 1,500 current and former employee class members; favorably settled wage-and-hour class action and related PAGA claims before the filing of a responsive pleading or responding to discovery.

Dustin maintains offices in Santa Barbara and Bakersfield. Outside the practice of law, Dustin has served as chairman of the city planning commission, chairman of the investment committee for a \$5 billion pension fund, and chairman of the board of directors of Goodwill Industries of South Central California. Dustin also volunteers as a judge for various high school academic competitions and coaches youth baseball and soccer.

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of California, Santa Barbara, 2003 Juris Doctor, University of San Diego School of Law, 2006

- CALI Award, Civil Practicum, 2006
- San Diego Law Review, Lead Editor and Symposium Coordinator

Professional Experience

Klein DeNatale Goldner, 2006-Present

Extern, U.S. District Court, Southern District of California, Hon. Barry Ted Moskowitz, 2005 Law Clerk, U.S. Attorney's Office, Civil Division, Southern District of California, 2005

Bar Admissions

State Bar of California, (2006); U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, (2010) U.S. District Court, Eastern (2006) Southern (2010), and Central (2012) Districts of California



Dustin S. Dodgin, Partner

ddodgin@kleinlaw.com

Santa Barbara Office

1255 Coast Village Road Suite 201 C Santa Barbara, CA 93108 Main: (805) 730-0710 Direct: (805) 730-0711 www.kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway Suite 200 Bakersfield, CA 93311 Phone: (661) 395-1000 Fax: (661) 326-0418 www.kleinlaw.com

Boards and Committees

United Way of Santa Barbara County, Board of Directors, 2023-Present Kern County Employees' Retirement Association, Board of Trustees, 2014-Present

- Vice Chairman, 2016, 2020
- Chairman, 2017-2018
- Investment Committee Chairman, 2019-2020

Kern County Bar Association, Judicial Application Evaluation Committee, 2013-2014 Bakersfield Planning Commission, 2013-2015

- Chairman, 2014-2015

Goodwill Industries of South-Central California, Board of Directors, 2009-2015

- Chairman, 2011-2014 | Vice Chairman, 2010-2011, 2015

Bakersfield Chamber of Commerce, Leadership Bakersfield, Advisory Council

- Chairman, 2014-2015 | Vice Chair, 2013-2014 | Project Chair, 2012-2013 | Team Advisor, 2009-2010

Other Community Involvement

Bakersfield College, Adjunct Professor, 2007-2019

Center for Civic Education, "We the People...the Citizen and the Constitution": National Competition Judge, 2012

Kern County Superintendent of Schools Programs

- Mock Trial Program: Judge, 2006-2008 | Attorney Coach, Centennial High, 2008-2011
- National History Day: Judge, 2007-2013
- "We the People...the Citizen and the Constitution": Judge, 2009-Present

American Youth Soccer Organization, Coach, 2016-Present

Bakersfield Southwest Baseball, Coach, 2019 Bakersfield Northwest Baseball, Coach, 2020-2021 Goleta Valley South Little League, Coach, 2022

Sigma Phi Epsilon, Cal Beta Beta Chapter, Resident Scholar, 2004-2005